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MEMORANDUM - /
To: Staff
From: Jeannie Meec;}«« 3{/
Re: Event on July 25.

Just wanted to bring all of you up to speed on the July 25 event, in case you receive any
questions and I am not available.

The event will be a reception to celebrate the fifth anniversary of the ADA, as well as a kick-off
for a new organization being form, the American Association for People with Disabilities.

Co-chairs of this event are Senator Dole and Tony Coelho, Chair of the President’s Committee
on Employment of People with Disabilities.

The reception will be held at The Old Ebbitt Grill atrium at 675 15th Street. It will run from
5:30 to 8:00 pm.

Other invited dignitaries include President and Mrs. Clinton, Vice President and Mrs. Gore,
Attorney General Janet Reno, Congressman Gingrich, Senator Harkin, and many others.

[ hope this is of some assistance to you, however if I am here, please feel free to direct any
questions regarding the happening on July 25 or the AAPD to me.

Thanks for your help.






